
From: Rev Support
To: Nick Leys
Subject: Your Transcription Order was Received 
Date: Monday, 16 September 2024 11:43:12 AM

Thanks for your order. We'll start working on it right away. 

Thank you, 
Rev.com Support Team

Order Information Placed September 16, 2024

Order Number: 

Files/Links

https://7plus.com.au/7news-spotlight 

Payment Details

Description Length Subtotal

AI Transcription 1 hour, 2
minutes $15.50

Customer Name Subtotal $15.50
Sales Tax $0.00
Order Total $15.50

Payment Method

Check Order Status

Questions?
Please email or call 

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add to your address book.
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.rev.com/account/orders/orderdetail/TC0028125682__;!!FvZmfVE!HoMvEm83lNbTTYMznVQsOlfKu90DKFWLH-XazFqqTkgy-fapL7dji1lJRzo4bnZogiONuwQ6MTv7r5M$


From: Rev Support
To: Nick Leys
Subject: Your Rev Order 
Date: Monday, 16 September 2024 2:21:33 PM

Hi Nick, 

Thank you for your recent order! We're so sorry - We're unable to complete the transcript
for the file "7news-spotlight" from your order. Our system was unable to access your file
as it requires a login and password to play. We can only process orders if files are
publicly accessible and downloadable without a password. 

This portion of your order will be refunded in full. If you have alternative links or if you
have a downloaded copy of the file that can be uploaded to the transcription order form,
we welcome you to place a new order. 

Sincerely, 
The Rev Team

Order Information Placed September 16, 2024

Order Number: 

Files/Links

 

Questions?
Please email or call 

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add .com to your address book.
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From: Nick Leys
To:
Subject: spotlight
Date: Monday, 16 September 2024 2:57:00 PM

https://7plus.com.au/7news-spotlight

ABC Nick Leys (He/Him)
Head of Communications
Strategy

M: +61
We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live,
learn and work.
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From: Nick Leys
To: Kim Williams
Subject: RE: Media query
Date: Monday, 16 September 2024 5:35:00 PM

Thanks Kim.
Yes, we’ve given her our statement.

From: Kim Williams 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 4:52 PM
To: Nick Leys 
Subject: FW: Media query

Over to you
Kim Williams AM
Chair
Australian Broadcasting Corporation
700 Harris Street, Ultimo NSW 2007
Australia
Mob: +61 
TEL +61 

E: @abc.net.au
We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It is confidential
and may contain privileged information. You should not read, copy, use or disclose it, or
take any other action in reliance of the information contained in this email, without
authorisation.
If you have received the email in error, please immediately let the sender know by separate
email or telephone and delete the email from your system.
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From: Sally Jackson
To: Nick Leys; 
Subject: RE: Request for response
Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 12:34:38 PM

I’ve sent to David and Justin. Not sure what they want to say, if anything.

From: Nick Leys 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 12:27 PM
To: ; Sally Jackson 
Subject: Fw: Request for response

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Mark Tapley
To: Sally Jackson; Nick Leys; Justin Stevens
Subject: Re: ABC independent review - final report
Date: Friday, 7 February 2025 6:49:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

It has not been uploaded yet. I assume that will happen this morning. I am checking
regularly and have asked to be notified by the department.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sally Jackson 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 6:45:42 AM
To: Nick Leys ; Mark Tapley ; Justin Stevens 
Subject: Fw: ABC independent review - final report
Morning!
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From: Nick Leys
To:
Subject: RE: 7NEWS media request
Date: Friday, 14 March 2025 10:23:00 AM

Thanks I’ll respond.
Cheers

From:  
Sent: Friday, 14 March 2025 9:51 AM
To: Nick Leys 
Subject: FW: 7NEWS media request

Hi Nick,
Not sure if this one should come to you, but here it is!
Cheers 
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From:
To: ; y;

Subject: Re: Seven statement to staff [ABC-LEGAL.FID101283]
Date: Sunday, 11 August 2024 8:52:01 PM

Ovadia:

https://www.theaustralian.com.au/business/media/axed-channel-7-reporter-robert-ovadia-
launches-legal-action-in-the-federal-court/news-
story/d6c4ac3ed0339046776aaa9bdf905de1

Get Outlook for iOS

From: @abc.net.au>
Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2024 6:54:23 PM
To: @abc.net.au>; @abc.net.au>;

@abc.net.au>; @abc.net.au>; 
< @abc.net.au>;  @abc.net.au>; 
< @abc.net.au>; @abc.net.au>; 
< @abc.net.au>; @abc.net.au>; 
< @abc.net.au>
Subject: Seven statement to staff [ABC-LEGAL.FID101283]

Just in case people haven’t seen this:

Seven West Media chief Jeff Howard apologises to staff ahead of ABC Four
Corners expose | Daily Telegraph
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From: Nick Leys
To: Kim Williams
Subject: RE: Enquiry from The Daily Telegraph
Date: Monday, 16 September 2024 10:39:00 AM

Here’s a link to the program. I don’t have a transcript at this stage.
https://7plus.com.au/7news-spotlight
Yes, I think you are correct.

From: Kim Williams 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:31 AM
To: Nick Leys 
Subject: RE: Enquiry from The Daily Telegraph

Can you email me a copy please?
 

I have asked DA for advice and a briefing.

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

From: Nick Leys @abc.net.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:28 AM
To: Kim Williams @abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Enquiry from The Daily Telegraph

Morning Kim,
, 

Yes, please send any media queries to me.
Hope you had a good weekend.
Nick

From: Kim Williams < @abc.net.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 8:58 AM
To: Nick Leys @abc.net.au>
Subject: FW: Enquiry from The Daily Telegraph

Dear Nick,
I didn’t see the story – 
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Best
Kim

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

From: Willis, James @news.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 7:26 AM
To: Kim Williams @abc.net.au>
Subject: Enquiry from The Daily Telegraph

Dear Mr Williams,
My name is James Willis from The Daily Telegraph in Sydney. Hope you are well.
I’m wondering if you would be willing to have a discussion or provide a statement for
us in regards to last night’s Spotlight program on the ABC?
With best wishes,

JAMES WILLIS
Journalist

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010 

E @news.com.au W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our
respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of
storytelling.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential
information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the
addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone.
Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly
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notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments
which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken
not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or
other defect.
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